

**Plainfield Water/WasteWater Commission**  
**DRAFT Meeting Minutes for March 16th, 2021**

Present In Zoom Session: Tim Phillips, Carol Smith, Greg Chamberlin, Josh Pitts, Mary Lane, Tristan Macgregor-Stewart

5:17 Meeting called to order

**Review/approve agenda**

Agenda approved with addition of Route 2 intersection discussion to other business

**Review/adopt minutes**

Approved minutes for Feb 21, 2021

**Clerk's financial report**

Goddard has paid in a timely way.

Water billing has come back in very well. About \$9,000 delinquent at the moment.

**Chief Facility Operator's report**

At the Heartbreak, the new owner called Tristan to talk about the water pressure. He wants to replace the line from the house to the curb stop. That line is very short. To really fix the problem we need to replace about 200 feet of line. Tristan has an estimate of \$20,000 to replace the line and do the paving for it. The Commission asked that a couple of other estimates be gathered.

Also need to fix a manhole in this area. Tristan is thinking we may be able to combine these two tasks and save a little money since the paving crew doesn't have to set up twice. Tristan has a quote for this of about \$1,200.

Discussed using the money we had set aside for the Barre Hill line replacement to replace this line since it is a more urgent problem.

The meter for the Consolidated building showed they drew 250,000 gallons. This is 3,000 gallons a day. Greg set the meter out for testing and it came back as working properly.

**Approve warrants**

Warrants for 02/19/2021, 02/26/2021, 03/02/2021, 03/05/2021, 03/09/2021, 03/10/2021 and 03/12/2021 were approved

**Other business**

Alice Merrill called Mary about the Route 2 intersection emails that had circulated. Alice has created a list of whom we might be able to borrow from. Mary thinks we should invite Andy Perchlik to a meeting.

The next meeting was schedule for April 20, 2021 at 5:15PM as a ZOOM meeting

The meeting adjourned 6:51PM

Submitted by Tim Phillips